FW: FOAA Request Response

Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 4:57 PM
To: info@fluondefreepeel.ca

(Here's another couple for you! Thank-you for your great work!)

From: Cosgrove, Leslie <Leslie Cosgrove@maine gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 20,2022 1:20 PM
Tom

Subject: equest Kesponse

|

As requested, attachments and this concise response (below) from our clinical section:

HETL uses the FDA EUA OPTI-SARS Covid-19 Real time PCR test and the Hologic Aptima SARS-CoV-2 assay for
qualitative detection of SARS-CoV-2 RNA from human clinical specimens. Attached are the manufacturers’
Instructions For Use documents.

Please let me know if there is something else you need, if | do not hear back from you within 30 days, the Department will
consider this request as closed.

Thank you,

Leslie Cosgrove, Office Manager

Department of Health and Human Services

Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention - Preserve ~Promote ~ Protect
Office of Administration and Operations

286 Water St., 8 Floor
11 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0011

Tal: (207) 287-6517
Cell: (207) 441-4607



Fax: (207) 287-9058
TTY: Call 711 {Maine Relay)

Confidentiality Notice:

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure,
copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. [vE.1]

Date of request: 2022-08-08
Preferred Method of Contact: E-Mail
Requester Name:

Mailing Address:

CltyiTown: tate: Maine Zip| I
E-Mail Address:

Telephone Number:

Description of Record(s) Being Requested:All studies and/or reports, from anywhere in the world, describing the
purification of the alleged "COVID-19 virus” (aka "SARS-COV-2", including any alleged “vanants”) directly from a sample
taken from a diseased human, where the patient sample was not first combined with any other source of genetic maternial
(i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine serum). Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where
researchers failed to purify the suspected “virus™ and instead cultured something, andf/or performed an amplification test
(1.e. PCR), and/or fabricated a "genome” from millions of sequences (allegedly) detected in an impure substance, andfor
produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things. | request records that describe purification (separation of the
alleged virus from everything else in the patient sample, as per standard laboratory practices for the purification of other
very small things).

Date or Timeframe of the record(s) being requested:Since the advent of your agency.

2 attachments

ﬂ EUA-OPTI-SARS-ifu.pdf
605K

EI EUA-Hologic-aptima-ifu.pdf
T439K



